Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY
Jim Gray Ronnie Bastin
Mayor Commissioner

TO:  Major Jim Gray
Council Members

Kbt Sack

FROM: Robert Stack, Director
Lexington Enhanced 911

DATE: August 25, 2015

SUBJECT: Agtreement with Blue Grass Airport — 800 MHz Radio System

Request:

The Division of Enhanced 911 is requesting a resolution authorizing the Mayor to sign an agreement with
the Blue Grass Airport Board for use of the 800 MHz public safety radio communication system.
Attached are three original agreements signed by Scott Lanter, Director of Public Safety and Operations,
Bluegrass Airport. Please return one original to my attention.

Why are you requesting?

The agreement explains how the two entities will manage the system. It outlines in detail key matters of
understanding including, but not limited to: equipment ownership, maintenance responsibility, use of
shared resources, FCC licenses, billing, and how annual maintenance costs will be determined as the system
expands. Annual maintenance cost for the Urban County Government and Bluegrass Airport are outlined
in the original purchase agreement with Airbus DS Communications (f/d/b/a Cassidian Communications)
in Resolutions 264-2012 and 0908-2015.

What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?

There are no new or additional costs associated with this agreement.
Are the funds budgeted?

N/A
File Number: 1088-15

cc: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety
Chief Mark Barnard, Lexington Police Department
Chief Keith Jackson, Lexington Fire Department



